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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Division of
Marketing Practices

~

Mary S. Feinstein
Attorney

Direct Dial:
(202) 326-3064

March 6, 1995

Lavelle S. Jesse

Assistant Vice President

Federated Funeral Directors of America
P.O. Box 19244

Springfield, IL 62794-9244

Re: Opinion Letter

Dear Mr. Jesse:
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of-clarity, I will address your questions in the order in which
they were posed.

In the factual scenarios you described, three funeral homes
agree to have one general price list (hereafter described as
rconsolidated GPL"). Under Scenario 1, these homes would offer
to consumers funeral goods and services on a pre-need basis where
the prices for those goods and services would not be fixed at the
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